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Ember Murphy

From: Ember Murphy
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:46 AM
To: 'Angela Perry'
Subject: RE: RWP2229 (25-827) Anderson Ocean Club ** Deposit Status Request **

Angela,  
 
Thank you!  Yes, if you can send an updated PO, I will revise the Proforma Invoice and reissue to you.  
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
 
From: Angela Perry <admin@svbeddingandfurniture.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:40 AM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: Re: RWP2229 (25-827) Anderson Ocean Club ** Deposit Status Request ** 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL  

Secured by Check Point  

 

Ember, this invoice is not correct for the PO.  The quote has been updated and the quote 
25-827 was updated.  I will send a PO and if you can resend the invoice I can get it over 
to accounts payable to take care of this.  There was a living room Valance added and the 
pleats were changed from Box to Kick.  

On 12/10/2025 9:15 AM EST EMBER MURPHY <emurphy@readwindow.com> wrote:  
   
   

Please provide status of deposit request attached.  

   
Angela Perry   
General Manager  
SV Bedding and Furniture  
814-673-3488  

 You don't often get email from admin@svbeddingandfurniture.com. Learn why this is important   


